

# ARKANSAS SENATE

94th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2023

## Amendment Form

---

Subtitle of House Bill No. 1522

CONCERNING THE SALARIES OF VARIOUS DISTRICT COURT PERSONNEL.

---

### Amendment No. 1 to House Bill 1522

Amend House Bill No. 1522 as engrossed H3/2/23 (version: 03/02/2023 09:52:12 AM):

Page 11, delete lines 10 through 16, and substitute the following:

"(41) The Pike County District Court Judge shall receive an annual salary of ~~not less than six thousand dollars (\$6,000) nor more than thirty thousand dollars (\$30,000)~~, and the district court clerk shall receive an annual salary of ~~not less than three thousand dollars (\$3,000) nor more than thirty five thousand dollars (\$35,000)~~ in an amount set by the Pike County Quorum Court. Seventy-five percent (75%) of the salaries shall be paid by Pike County, and twenty-five percent (25%) shall be paid by the City of Murfreesboro;"

AND

Page 14, delete lines 21 through 25, and substitute the following:

"(53)(A) The Stone County District Court Judge shall receive an annual salary of not less than ~~eight thousand dollars (\$8,000)~~ fifteen thousand dollars (\$15,000) nor more than ~~thirty thousand dollars (\$30,000)~~ thirty-five thousand dollars (\$35,000), and the district court clerk shall receive an annual salary of not less than ~~six thousand dollars (\$6,000)~~ ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) nor more than ~~twenty three thousand dollars (\$23,000)~~ thirty-two thousand dollars (\$32,000)."



The Amendment was read the first time, rules suspended and read the second time and \_\_\_\_\_

By: Senator G. Stubblefield

MBM/MBM - 03-27-2023 10:06:30

MBM188

\_\_\_\_\_  
Secretary